
From: Victory for Bartlett [mailto:victoryforbartlett2012=gmail.com@mail51.us1.mcsv.net] On 

Behalf Of Victory for Bartlett 

Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2012 1:09 PM 

To:  
Subject: The REAL Sen. David Brinkley 

Please take the time to watch the following videos to see the 

REAL Sen. David Brinkley and remember them when you go 

to vote on April 3. 

Is this email not 

displaying correctly? 

View it in your browser.  
 

VICTORY FOR BARTLETT  
 

 

Sen. David Brinkley is a 

RINO 

Please visit our new video 

here: http://www.youtube.c

om/embed/iMzMomuqDLA 

 

Brinkley is a tax and spend 

liberal just like the other 

RINO lawmakers in 

Annapolis! 

 

 

What Sen. David 

Brinkley Expects Voters 

to FORGET 

Please visit our new 

video: http://www.youtube

.com/embed/P59ttWteMvo 

 

Sen. Brinkley has a past he 

expects voters to Forget 

about on April 3rd.  

 

 

Do you REALLY 

know who Sen. David 

Brinkley is? 

Please visit our new 

video here: 

http://www.youtube.co

m/embed/P59ttWteMv

o 

 

Sen. Brinkley is 

attempting to run for 

Congress on his record 

as a legislator, because 

he needs to hide his 

record as a man. 
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